
.. 

fay 19, 1976 

Professor Richard Caulk 
Africa:1. and ~~oder11 Ethiopian History 
Faculty of Arts 

· Box 1176 
ADdis ,~baba U. 
Etl1mopia 

Dear Profes sor Cat1lk: 

1'~1 of our Afro-~~TI1erica11 faculty are menbers 
of regular acadamic Gepartments. Currently 
,,e do not anticipat e any ope~m.ngs in Jiis tory. 

I will cmrcul ate your letter and vita to the 
Political Science a11d Sociology-Ar..t11ropolo9,y 
Departments in case tl1ere are any 0 1Jttllthg~ 
there. 

SBR:dw 

Very sincerely yours, 

Siegfried B. Rolland 
Coordinator, 
Afro-American Studies 


